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Archived: 09 February 2026 17:42:43

From: Dean A Smith

Sent: Wed, 4 Feb 2026 04:35:58

To: Euan Bruce Deborah Carter-Hughes Christopher Smiles Euan Bruce
Subject: Notices Smithfield depot

Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

*EXTERNAL**
Good morning,
| can confirm x3 notices have been placed on my entrance 04:30

1 left gate
1 centre gate
1 right gate

Thank you

Kindest Regards

Dean Smith

Service Manager

Street Scene

Lifford Depot
Birmingham City Council

Birmingham City Council The information contained within this e-mail (and any attachment) sent by Birmingham City Council is
confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the named recipient or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient please accept our apologies and notify the sender immediately. Unauthorised access, use, disclosure,
storage or copying is not permitted and may be unlawful. Any e-mail including its content may be monitored and used by
Birmingham City Council for reasons of security and for monitoring internal compliance with the office policy on staff use. E-mail
blocking software may also be used. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the origmator and do not necessarily
represent those of Birmingham City Council. We cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment is virus free or has not
been intercepted and amended.

OFFICIAL

229


mailto:Yasmin.Ahmad@dlapiper.com
mailto:Euan.Bruce@dlapiper.com
mailto:Deborah.Carter-Hughes@birmingham.gov.uk
mailto:Christopher.Smiles@birmingham.gov.uk
mailto:euan.bruce@dlapiper.com

230



S (1 W A4 WA T

EOE=TIET T T
ST, OSSR ST (SR, ST S,

A
T m—"

———
S

j - -“t.\vw lHﬁ.\.-:‘f“n.- ’




PURIAE COUA R VAL LRTA R C RV LT IV LSRR

SONR dve 6 ST

L e e

@




e e —
e - —— S ————
——————— SRS
o et
B ——
'
S ——
= A S

- ‘ . -
it . . e
L .:S: oA
" AR o
. B — 5 =
||||| — L J
%...‘\\ S
: 'y
- o
\\\\\\\?5 243 Fagiiiiiil
\\\\\\\\\\\ k. ‘
§\\\\ ] L
- TSl et -
L J

U

,,?, AR TN

T __,____;__z__a PERTTRT (L1 LLLLL0L A

IR LR U,

o




« Post

Birmingham City Council £ o -
Home @BhamCityCouncil
T | ANNOUNCEMENT RE BLOCKADING OF WASTE DEPOTS

I On 3rd February 2026 the city council made an application to the
High Court for an injunction to tackle the recent blockading and
obstruction being experienced at its waste depots.

Notifications

X

]

Q  Explore
<

|

Chat More information can be found here -

{4 SuperGrok orlo.uk/STAAp
Premium+
[l Bookmarks

Creator Studio

( Articles
A Profile

@ More

12:42 PM - Feb 4, 2026 - 5,278 Views
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Relevantw View activity >
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Home My Network Jobs Messaging  Motificatic

Birmingham City Council + Follow ---
61,288 followers

[ ] e
y o ol ANNOUNCEMENT RE BLOCKADING OF WASTE DEPOTS

Brum Culture i On 3rd February 2026 the city council made an application to the High Court for
Birmingham, England an injunction to tackle the recent blockading and obstruction being experienced at
its waste depots.
4+ Experience

More information can be found here -

Grow professionally with Premium https:/forlo.uk/e5RTh
& Try 1 month for £0

Connections :
Grow your network

€O 4 comments
Reactions
A& Q3 .00 -
ks 0 (o}
& Like © Comment ) Repost - Send
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Birmingham City Council's post X

Birmingham City Council & .
4 February at 12:41 - Q&
S+ ANNOUNCEMENT RE BLOCKADING OF WASTE DEPCTS

. On 3rd February 2026 the city council made an application to the High Court for an injunction to
tackle the recent blockading and obstruction being experienced at its waste depots.

More information can be found here -
https://orlo.uk/y5QEP
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& Post 9
Birmingham City Council @ -
@bhamcitycouncil.bsky.social + Follow

»} ANNOUNCEMENT RE BLOCKADING OF WASTE DEPOTS

¥

Join the
conversation

Sign in 1. On 3rd February 2026 the city council made an application to the
. . High Court for an injunction to tackle the recent blockading and
British English ~ obstruction being experienced at its waste depots.

More information can be found here -

orlo.uk/C0IGo

12:41- 4 Feb 2026 (2 Everybody can reply

< % appication for injuncton regard x| - [

C a e 17: o e e Dl T we e ORpes Ay B Gl @

" ‘ Birmingham

City Council &, signin / Register = Council services

Q_ search this site for information, advice and more.

weme o ez Application for injunction regarding

injunction regarding blockading of waste

depots. H
blockading of waste depots
News Published: Wednesday, 4th February 2026
Application for injunction against persons unknown:
In May 2025 the Council obtained an injt ion to tackle the ion and

carried out by Unite the Union.

Since September 2025 the Council has experienced blockading from groups of unknown
activists who were not covered by the May 2025 injunction.

The impact on the city and its resi is not and the council has had
no choice but to seek a further injunction against persons unknown to stop this disruption.

On 3rd February 2026 the city council made an application to the High Court for an injunction
to tackle this recent ing and ion being i at its waste depots.

More information can be found here.

Useful links

More articles in the news archive

! News RSS feed
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Yasmin Ahmad

From: BCClnjunction

Sent: 05 February 2026 13:50

To: birminghamsocialistparty@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Birmingham City Council Injunction Application (KB-2026-BHM-000043) [DLAP-
UKMATTERS.FID6611373]

Attachments: Birmingham Orders-Basic order.pdf

Dear Sirs

Further to our previous email below, a hearing has now been listed to take place to consider our client's
application at 10.30am on Friday 13 February 2026. The hearing will take place at the Birmingham Civil and
Family Justice Centre, the Priory Courts, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS. The hearing is expected to last for
3 hours.

The hearing serves as an opportunity for those Persons Unknown who are the subject of our application to
make representations to the Court regarding our application. If you, or anyone you are aware of, plan to attend
and make representations, we would be grateful if you could notify us by email to SM-
BCClnjunction@dlapiper.com

The Court's order setting out full details is attached and will be added to documentation available online from
the Birmingham City Council website (https://www.birmingham.gov.uk/WastelnjunctionPersonsUnknown).

Yours faithfully

DLA Piper UK LLP

From: BCClnjunction

Sent: 03 February 2026 23:52

To: 'birminghamsocialistparty @gmail.com' <birminghamsocialistparty@gmail.com>
Subject: Birmingham City Council Injunction Application [DLAP-UKMATTERS.FID6611373]

Dear Sirs

We write to notify you that Birmingham City Council has today issued an application for an injunction for 6
months prohibiting protesting activities by Persons Unknown who, in support of strikes organised by Unite the
Union:

(1) enter occupy orremain on, or block or obstruct the entering or exiting of any other individual or vehicle
to or from the following locations:
(a) Atlas Depot, 70/72 Kings Road, Tyseley, Birmingham, B11 2AS;
(b) Lifford Lane Depot, Ebury Road, Kings Norton, Birmingham B30 3JJ;
(c) PerryBarr Depot, Holford Drive, Birmingham, B42 2TU;
(d) Smithfield Depot, Sherlock Street, Birmingham, B5 6HX.
and/or
(2) block or obstruct any of the claimant’s waste collection vehicles engaged in waste collection services
within the City of Birmingham.

The application will be heard at a date to be notified separately at which representations will be able to be
made.
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Take Notice: If the application is granted, anyone breaching the injunction could be imprisoned for up to
2 years, fined, and/ or have their assets seized for contempt of court.

Documents relating to the Application can be obtained from the Birmingham City Council website

(https://www.birmingham.gov.uk/WastelnjunctionPersonsUnknown) which can also be accessed using the
following QR Code:

Yours faithfully

DLA Piper UKLLP
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Yasmin Ahmad

From: BCClnjunction

Sent: 05 February 2026 13:51

To: info@reelnews.co.uk

Subject: RE: Birmingham City Council Injunction Application [DLAP-
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

Sent: 03 February 2026 23:51

To: 'info@reelnews.co.uk' <info@reelnews.co.uk>

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

Sent: 05 February 2026 13:49

To: enquiries@swp.org.uk

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
make representations to the Court regarding our application. If you, or anyone you are aware, of plan to attend
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

Sent: 03 February 2026 23:50

To: 'enquiries@swp.org.uk' <enquiries@swp.org.uk>

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

Sent: 05 February 2026 13:47

To: strikemap@gftu.org.uk

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
make representations to the Court regarding our application. If you, or anyone you are aware of plan to attend
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

Sent: 03 February 2026 23:48

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

Sent: 05 February 2026 13:45

To: sharon.graham@unitetheunion.org; annmarie.kilcline@unitetheunion.org;
onay.kasab@unitetheunion.org

Cc: neil.todd@thompsons.law; williamwebb@thompsons.law

Subject: RE: Birmingham City Council Injunction Application - Persons Unknown (KB-2026-
BHM-000043) [DLAP-UKMATTERS.FID6097688]

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

Sent: 03 February 2026 23:42

To: sharon.graham@unitetheunion.org; onaykasab@unitetheunion.org; annmarie.kilcline@unitetheunion.org
Cc: neil.todd@thompsons.law; williamwebb@thompsons.law

Subject: Birmingham City Council Injunction Application - Persons Unknown [DLAP-UKMATTERS.FID6097688]

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

(1) enter occupy orremain on, or block or obstruct the entering or exiting of any other individual or vehicle to
or from the following locations:

a) Atlas Depot, 70/72 Kings Road, Tyseley, Birmingham, B11 2AS;

b) Lifford Lane Depot, Ebury Road, Kings Norton, Birmingham B30 3JJ;
c) PerryBarr Depot, Holford Drive, Birmingham, B42 2TU;

d) Smithfield Depot, Sherlock Street, Birmingham, B5 6HX.

and/or
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(2) block or obstruct any of the claimant’s waste collection vehicles engaged in waste collection services
within the City of Birmingham.

Information on the hearing date, time and location will be provided when confirmed by the Court.

Electronic copies of documents relating to the Application are available to those on this email at the following
link: C1BCC submission docs and will also be available from the Birmingham City Council website
(https://www.birmingham.gov.uk/WastelnjunctionPersonsUnknown) which can also be accessed using the
following QR Code:

Hard copies of the documents will be served tomorrow, 4 February 2026, c/o Unite's head office.
Yours faithfully

DLA Piper UK LLP
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Birmingham
" | City Co%ncil

Home / Waste and recycling, / Waste Injunction Against Persons Unknown

Waste Injunction Against Persons
Unknown

About the injunction

On 3 February 2026, Birmingham City Council issued an application for an injunction for 6
months prohibiting protesting activities by persons unknown who, in support of strikes
organised by Unite the Union ("Unite") and without the council's consent:

* Enter, occupy or remain on, or block or obstruct the entering or exiting of any other
individual or vehicle to and from the following locations:

* Atlas Depot, 70/72 Kings Road, Tyseley, Birmingham, B11 2AS
* Lifford Lane Depot, Ebury Road, Kings Norton, Birmingham, B3 33J]
* Perry Barr Depot, Holford Drive, Birmingham B42 2TU

*  Smithfield Depot, Sherlock Street, Birmingham, B5 6HX

And /or

* Block or obstruct any of the council's street management vehicles within the City of
Birmingham. This includes, but is not limited to, the following:

* waste collection vehicles
* street scene vehicles
* trade waste vehicles

* clinical waste vehicles

The application does not seek to limit protesting activity that does not block or obstruct
the provision of waste services in Birmingt248or to limit lawful picketing and protest



activity carried out in accordance with the existing injunction granted by the High Court
against Unite (dated 27 May 2025). This injunction was extended on 29 May 2025 and
applied to Smithfield Depot on 25 June 2025.

If the application is granted

If the court grants the application, anyone breaching the injunction, or a person who does
anything that helps or permits a person to breach the terms of the order, might:

*  be imprisoned for up to 2 years
*  befined

* have their assets seized for contempt of court

The hearing

The hearing has been listed to take place as follows:

Date: Friday 13 February 2026
Time: 10:30am

Location:

Birmingham Civil and Family Justice Centre
Priory Courts, 33 Bull Street

Birmingham B4 6DS

The hearing is expected to last for 3 hours.

The hearing gives those persons unknown, who are the subject of our application, the
opportunity to make representations to the Court about our application.

To help us manage this process, we would be grateful if you could notify our solicitors if
you are going to attend the hearing. Email: SM-BCClInjunction@dlapiper.com

View the Court Order for full hearing_details

Supporting information

Where possible, we have taken steps to make sure supporting documents comply with
the Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG), but some documents may not be fully
accessible for users of assistive technology.

If you need help to access a document, email: MonitoringOfficer@Birmingham.gov.uk
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Application documents

View the injunction application, witness statements and exhibits

Hearing documents

View the court order and other hearing_ documents

Video evidence

View supporting video evidence on YouTube

Page last updated: 5 February 2026

© Birmingham City Council
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